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June 22, 2021
VIA ECFS & IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: WC Docket No. 21-237
IB File Nos. ITC-T/C-20210603-00093 & ITC-T/C-20210603-00094
Joint Application of OHCP MGP V, Ltd., Transferee, MetroNet Holdings, LLC, CMN-
RUS, Inc., Jaguar Communications, Inc., and Metro FiberNet, LLC, the Section 214
Holders, for Consent to Transfer Control of Companies Holding Domestic and
International Authority Pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act of
1934, as Amended.

SECOND SUPPLEMENT

Dear Secretary Dortch:

Pursuant to staff’s request, Applicants file this supplement to affirm that OHCP MGP V,
Ltd. ("Transferee”) will ensure that, following the Transaction, Jaguar Communications,
Inc. ("Jaguar”) continues to be financially and technically capable of fulfilling the
obligations that are required as a condition of Jaguar receiving CAF-II support.

In addition, Transferee clarifies that the reference to "OHCP MN COI, L.P.” on page 1 of
Exhibit C should have been to "OHCP V MN COI, L.P.” as depicted on page 1 of the Post-
Transaction Ownership Chart provided in Exhibit B of the Application.
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Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this filling. Should you have any questions
concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Bask ¥ Tewndlde

Catherine Wang
Brett P. Ferenchak
Patricia Cave

Counsel for Applicants
Cc: Gregory Kwan (FCC)

David Krech (FCC)
Jodie May (FCC)



